
Liz Leacv 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ryan, Joan <jryan@monaghancoco.ie> 
03 May 2016 12:46 
Pamela McDonnell 
PO999-01 Patrick McGuirk 

Pamela, 

Apologies for the delay in getting this to you . A hard copy will follow in today's post 

I refer to  correspondence received by this office on 1lth April 2016 in relation to  the above mentioned. 

I can advise that the planning reference applicable is to  this development is 95/91 

Having reviewed the associated documentation, I can confirm that bird numbers were not stipulated as part of the 
submitted planning application. 
Please contact the planning authority if you have any further queries. 

Regards 

Joan Ryan 
Administrative Officer, Planning & Economic Development, 
Monaghan County Council 
County Offices 1 The Glen I Monaghan 
T +353 (0)47 30508 Ext: 508 
E:jrya n @mo nag ha ncoco.ie 

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged a.. 

and/or confidential information and if  you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. I f  you have received 
this e-mail in error, please noti@ the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be 
secure and therefore Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary 
course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Monaghan Local 
Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is 
caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-mail communications for operational, security and business reasons. 

Don haighteoir  (no  do na faighteoiri) ainmnithe amhiin an t-eolas a t i  sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fheadfadh eolas runda no faoi phribhlkid a bheith istigh 
inti agus murach tusa an  faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a dhaileadh n6 a choipeail. Ma fuair tu an  riomhphost seo d e  
bharr botuin, cuir i n  it'll don te a sheole Iiithreach, le do thoil, tri riomhphost a chur, agus scrios e 6 do choras. N i  feidir a dheimhnit'i go mbeidh 
seachadadh rionihphoist slin agtis mar sin de n i  ghlacann Udarais Aitit'ila Mhuineach6in le freagracht dhlithiilil as i bha r  I M  teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb 
e gn6thchomliflirea::r.as gn6 at2 i  gceist, is leis an t'id~raiiih~iin a011 bhart'iil 116 tuairirn R chuirtear I Idtllair agiis niga gurb ionann rad agus baruil no 
tuairim Udariis Aiiit'ila Mhuineach5in. T i  riomhchliir fiithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Udai5s Aitit'ila Mhtlineach,iin, ach ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon 
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diobhdil d'aon sor t  a mbeidh seachadadh viris inar chuis lei. Deanann Udarais Aitiula Mhuineachain monatoireacht ar chumarsaid riomhphoist ar 
chuiseanna oibriochtula, slindala agus gno.. 
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I This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

For more information please visit http://www.synanteccloud.com 
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